
 
 

   
 

2019 FOI Procurement Request Records 
 

Please click on the ‘Request Reference’ link to view the request. Any queries relating to a request record please 
email foi@irishrail.ie. 
 

Request Reference Request Description Request Date 
IE_FOI_268 Percentage or number of Kabins or Cabins purchased or rented 2018 

and 2019 to date by Irish Rail which are Part L Compliant 
  

IE_FOI_278 1) Successful Tender: Total Highway Maintenance 
2) Successful Tender Award Figure: ? 
3) Successful Tenders Credit Rating: €25,500 
3) Successful Tenders Turnover: ? 
4) Does Irish Rail have asbestos protocol guidance in place: ? 
(Please see attached guidance document which is accepted in the 
public sector as best practice to follow when removing asbestos. 
5) Has an OPW Approved Specialist Contractor been appointed onto the 
framework agreement: ? 
5) Will an OPW Approved Specialist Contractor be appointed to remove 
the asbestos on the running sheds: ? 
6) On completion of the asbestos removal works will the buildings be 
Air-Monitored and Certified for Safe Re-Occupation by an INAB 
Accredited Asbestos Consultancy operating to ISO 17025 (Testing) ? 

13/08/19 

mailto:foi@irishrail.ie
https://www.irishrail.ie/getmedia/826858a2-ad3c-4f87-b898-34d836ce0b3c/IE_FOI_268-Response-Pack.pdf
https://www.irishrail.ie/getmedia/74c14042-e9ba-42f8-b9ad-697208aca739/IE_FOI_278-Response-Pack_Redacted.pdf


 
 

   
 

7) Was our method statement submitted at tender stage accessed 
internally or by an external consultant: ? 

IE_FOI_279 Records of all parental leave granted since 01 August 2011, to include 
the information set out below for each occasion on which parental leave 
was granted within that time period. 

1. The circumstances for which the leave was given (injury / illness); 

2. The gender of the employee who was granted the leave; 

3. The department where the employee worked 

4. The relationship of the injured / ill person to the employee 

5. The age of the injured / ill person if a minor 

6. The reason why the employees presence was considered 
indispensable and urgent 

7. The dates and days of the week for which the employee was granted 
leave 

8. Any prior statutory or non-statutory leave that was in place or planned 
to be in place for the employee on the dates for which parental leave 
was granted (parental, annual, sick leave, term time, short-term leave 
etc.) 

15/08/19 

https://www.irishrail.ie/Admin/getmedia/f49e7492-8769-4e7f-bb45-8c7fdc3a0111/IE_FOI_279-Estimation-of-fees.pdf


 
 

   
 

IE_FOI_293 • Framework Agreement for the painting of steel bridges and other 
structures for larnrod Eireann-lrish Rail (" Irish Raif') (Reference number: 
7173) (hereinafter, altogether referred to as "Framework"). 

We hereby request that you provide the following information, from the 
award date of the Framework up to the date of this letter: 

• The number of the contracts awarded under this Framework; and 
• The value of each call-off contract awarded through the Framework 

02/09/19 

IE_FOI_295 • All correspondence and submissions pertaining to the tender for 
provision of fully managed service payroll and related services. 

10/09/19 

 

https://www.irishrail.ie/getmedia/29ee196a-ee99-48fc-80b5-e247fb9f4864/IE_FOI_293-Response-Pack-Redacted.pdf
https://www.irishrail.ie/getmedia/a1925685-8541-468c-b803-daf3760c7ecb/IE_FOI_295-Estimation-of-fees_Redacted.pdf
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